A

WEST VALLEY COLLEGE

FACILITIES DEPARTMENT

N e CONSTRUCTION NOTICE

Location: Cilker Building
Subject: Extended Roofing Repair
Dear West Valley College,

Due to the weather conditions, roof repairs
have been extended to continue through
January, at the Cilker Building.

Please note that for safety purposes, whenever
the contractor is operating outside of the
project building and fence line, flaggers and
traffic control will be present to direct traffic as
needed. Please take caution when in the area.

We appreciate your understanding and
patience as we perform this necessary
maintenance project at West Valley Campus.

Anticipated Schedule

Date: Extended through
1/31/2025

Time: 6:30 am - 6:00 pm

Project Contacts:

Jennifer Mahato,

Exec. Director of Facilities
Maintenance

District Facilities Department
Jennifer.Mahato@wvm.edu
(408) 741-2642

Nini Reyes-Bolinger,

Exec. Director of Bond Construction
District Facilities Department
Nini.Reyes-Bolinger@wvm.edu
(408) 855-5134

Vanet Murawsky,

District Facilities Project Analyst
District Facilities Department
Vanet.Murawsky@wvm.edu
(408) 741-4015
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